From: T3] Prevatt

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: Electrician change

Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 11:03:32 AM
Attachments: Outlook-azr5nihy.png

Prestige sub form2.pdf

Good morning, can we please get the electrician on file for permits 44696, 44715 and 44837
changed to Len Eaves of Prestige Electric. | have attached the signed sub form.

Thank you,

TJ. Prevatt
Permit Tech

Paragon Pools of North Florida
#CPC1457105

Office: (904)368-9777

Cell: (904)796-7128

www.paragonpoolsonline.com
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SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION

APPLICATION/PERMIT # joe name _Hetrick Pool

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE A PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED

Columbia County issues combination permits. One permit will cover all trades doing work at the permitted site. It is

REQUIRED that we have records of the subcontractors who actually did the trade specific work under the general
contractors permit.

NOTE: It shall be the responsibility of the general contractor to make sure that all of the subcontractors are licensed with
the Columbia County Building Department.

Use website to confirm licenses: http://www.columbiacou ntyfla.com/PermitSearch/ContractorSearch.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your responsibility to have a corrected form
submitted to our office, before that work has begun.

Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines.
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ELECTRICAL | Print Name L€N Eaves Signature o Camess I U
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M Company Name: Prestige Electric, Inc - wic
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Ref: F.S. 440.103; ORD. 2016-30







